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Memorandum

March 7, 2006

To: 
Mayor Potter, Commissioners Adams, Leonard, Saltzman and Sten


From:  Michael E. Rosen, Manager

             Watershed Division

Re: Resolution “Adopt Actions for Watershed Health, the 2005 Watershed Management Plan  (Resolution)” – As Amended

Attached please find the above referenced Resolution with the following amendments:

1. Page 2, second WHEREAS, inserted “, and in December 2004, City Council adopted the River Renaissance Strategy (Resolution 36276) as a guide for advancing and integrating City projects, plans and activities; and”
2. Page 3, first BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, changed language back to original definitions for the Portland Watershed Goals as appear in the Framework for Integrated Management of Watershed Health (December 2005)

3. Page 4, added as last bullet to first BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, “The Framework for Integrated Management of Watershed Health (December 2005) shall continue to be used by the City as the scientific foundation for planning and decision-making related to watershed health; and”
4. Page 4, 6th BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, changed “biennial” to “annual”
5. Page 5, added “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the aforementioned policies of this Resolution are considered non-binding city policies; and”
6. Page 5, added “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Actions for Watershed Health, the 2005 Watershed Management Plan is considered binding city policy.”

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any comments or questions (x35708).
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